21/04/2021 Gmail - FW: For Your Information: Betsi Cadwaladr University Local Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 9442714, 0

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

FW: For Your Information: Betsi Cadwaladr University Local Health Board - Standard Purchase Order
9442714, 0

1 message
Julie Lewis (NWSSP - Procurement Services) <Julie.D.Lewis@wales.nhs.uk>
To: "viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com" <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

HI Kate

Please see below

Do you require a copy of the amended order?

Thanks

Julie

From: Alicia Brelsford (BCUHB - Administration) <Alicia.Brelsford@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 21 April 2021 14:37

To: Julie Lewis (NWSSP - Procurement Services) <Julie.D.Lewis@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: For Your Information: Betsi Cadwaladr University Local Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 9442714, 0

Hi Julie,

Yes it is a DB3 patient lead. Can you change the PO to reflect the description and price please?
I will change the price and description on equip to reflect so this wont happen again.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Alicia Brelsford.

From: Julie Lewis (NWSSP - Procurement Services) <Julie.D.Lewis@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 21 April 2021 14:05

To: Alicia Brelsford (BCUHB - Administration) <Alicia.Brelsford@wales.nhs.uk>

Cc: Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: For Your Information: Betsi Cadwaladr University Local Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 9442714, 0
Importance: High

HI Alicia
Please see below from Kate at Viamed
This relates to your req number 5240483

Please can you advise

Kind Regards

Julie Lewis PLEASE NOTE - WE CAN ONLY BE CONTACTED VIA DIRECT EMAIL OR THE PROCUREMENT ACTION POINT - nv
wales.nhs.uk

THIS ACCOUNT IS ACTIVELY MONITORED & YOUR REQUEST WILL BE DEALT WITH
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